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The charge is.

F

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS.
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER.
AKA: -
Race: White Sext M Apge: 60
DOB: SS#: : .
Address: Homeless
City, State, Zip: Catawba, SC 20704
DL# SID# SC00247874

*CDL Yes 0 No (0 CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes O No OO0
In disposition.of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020-GS-46- 00733R E
AIW: 2020A462030020 c
Date of Offense: 01/17/2020

S.C. Code §: 44-53-370 JU
CDR Code #: 0185

CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Heroin 3rd or Sub. Offense (NLT 10 YEARS TO 30 YEARS &/OR $50,000)
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185

0O NON-VIOLENT U VIOLENT X SERIOUS

As indicted, O Lesser ncluded Offense,
The plea is: & without Negotiations or Recommendation,

101574 %

SC Bar# Defendant

G 7t

Ddfiel K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of days/months/y&ags or
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that updn the service of

O MOST SERIQUS

L 29
L )ORIGINAL  SENTENCE sﬁ%@fceu Rof 221

peals

O Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3™)
0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
0 Nepotiited Sentence,

0O §i17-25-45

(def.’s initials)
O Recommendation by the State.

of §

PROSE
Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
{3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years and or payment
; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

all

285~

fp'n L’)’IC? )

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

( reAk

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, Section 922, it is unlawful for. a person couvicted of a viclation o?Sectmn 16-25-20 or 16-25- g(questlc

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = ’3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Ser = 3
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP R o= 3
Total: $ plus 20% fee: L3 days/hours Publxc%%?pﬁmem'
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O. -~ AT .
L w S
ELE e B
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vo Rehab. Or Job:Corp. 22 @ x-S
- - - May serve W/E béginning HBO P o
.. . ;T -C')Hr!d[!" H‘:‘ ‘O
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling . E| et €1 O
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Aleohol Testmg l Lt =
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ‘ $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 kgjt_? pmts. of § Beginning _
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 g 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§356-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 312 b
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 b Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 ]bU
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea by Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 during probation and shgl¥ be collected before
TOTAL $ﬂ3: any other fees: y ﬁié
Presiding Judge: / ) P ,
Clerk of Court/Deputy, Clerk: _ DavID HAMILTON Judge Code: 22 A0
Court Reporter: A‘[ ‘epn bildler Sentence Date: S 20/
X (

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




I

STATE OF SOUTH CAROEERAF 12D TRUE §QPMHE COURT OF GENERAL

B WL IN23 #SFSIONS FOR THE SIXTEENTH
COUNTY OF YORK . ICIAL CIRCUIT

. .’“ifii'.ii i!LiﬂH

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLN&%;%&W‘%?,E’ se No. 2020654600733

T 2020G84600734

- ) 2020GS4600735

Vs. ) .
) VERDICT FORM
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, ) :
. ) .
Defendant. )

. ) REcy
COU of

Buckner, as to the charge of possession with intent to distribution of heroin:
/_Guilty

Not Guilty -

If not guilty as to the charge of possession with intent to distribute heroin,
we the Jury, by unanimous consent, ;ind- the defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, as to " -
the charge of simplé possés‘sion of heroi;l: L
__ Guilty |

Not Guilty

m

May 28, 2021 Foreperson




‘'WITNESSES

RHPD

Witnessing Ofﬁéer: 0@/’\{/ ‘ree. |

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -

DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00733

The State of Sou’th Carolina

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

2020A4620300202

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2020

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Foreperson of Gr Ju
Date: | / - % Z‘g

THE STATE
VS.
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER

VERDICT

T 28
Pty

D T

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: 075 - R 8 -R0=21

INDICTMENT FOR -
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

SC Code: § 44-53-370 .
CDR Code: 0185

R
o
£ g
Defendant =~ o
“EEs

o
. B+ * B e
Witness: 0 = 3
S O
m = O
¢ 3
o

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CARd'FﬁﬁA‘:Fl B_ TSU'E-E‘«?F"I'
7971 JUN 25, A 815 INDICTMENT
BAviD M“’ith%ﬁ"i

cLERK i3 LGURT
Y%RY CBU 1T 12

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 12, 2020, the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

The defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, did on or about January 17, 2020, in York
County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver,.purchase, aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufécture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or
poséess with the intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase hero_in,
a schedule [ controlled substance narcotic, all in violation of Section 44-53-370, Code of

Laws South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

et

DAN]EL K. PORTER
o *ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
NN ]

ARa0uA T ued OF
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA é ‘ﬁ% g élm IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK .
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-00734
: BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER. AW 2020A4620300203
AKA: Date of Offense: 01/17/2020
Race: White Sext: M__ Age: 60 S.C.Code §: 44-53-375(B)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3199
Address: Homeless _ - RECE
City, State, Zip: Catawba, SC 29704 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ~ T SID# SC00247874 D A 1
— D - P
*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes [J No O Hazmat Yes 0 No [ DREGM\“ . JUL 202021
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 5 CONVICTED OF or | PQ@)C
TO: Possession of Methamphetamine 3rd or Sub, Offense (NMT 10 YEARS &/OR $12.500) QU
In violation of § 44-53-375(A) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3016 s
NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
" (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
The charge is: O As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grend Jury. - (def’’s initials)
The plea is: ™ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST% .

/ ZZA 101574 PROSE
DéfmieT K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defenc}ant ts commmitted to the a’ State Departmeat of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/] @ or U] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $_ ; provided that wpon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of 3 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

B CONCURRENTor 01 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on_a ll_ S = 2.% =) gen e
® The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 3.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
! The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstr{ of thld Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 8.C. Code §l7-25 135- ;= c-rv?|

b 8
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful fora person convnctz of a Vlola mn of Section 16—25%;3 ‘Ii-éﬁ ,Zt‘c_ég Brmestic:
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - ~;;|-=- 2z "-;‘--_l
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T @ Iq: fc\"" R v 2
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ol E = g |
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours?ubl@egm Egym@ -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O v -'< o= .....| m
. w?_‘}% 8
U Setby SCDPPPS Aftend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp. | &£ O
) T ’ - May serve W/E beginning =
" Recipient: ‘ " Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Aleohol Testing O
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) . 5 Fine may be pd. in equal censecutive weekly/monthiy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . 8100 $_1G0 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surchargs) $100 3 ] Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) 312 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25. 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 16
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5140
§350-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-3-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 : Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s_11h any other f
Presiding Judge: ﬁ
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  DAVID HAMILTON Judge Code: 7 -7 29/ /V[f ,&;n N,
Court Reporter: A’ | peny Butled Sentence Date: S &2/

SCCA/217 (0422018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLERAIF i£D) TRUE §RPIHE COURT OF GENERAL

L zfm Jif 2 BH BS SIONS FOR THE SIXTEENTH
- COUNTY OF YORK ICIAL CIRCUIT

“""-*’ifj F :é_jih_f"?ﬁ
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLN&-E&"{‘;Q‘ ﬁ }’ se No. 2020GS4600733
- 2020GS4600734
2020GS4600735
Vs. _
‘ VERDICT FORM
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, :

Defendant.

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen
Buckner, as to the charge of possession with intent to distribution of heroin:
_/_Guilty
_ NotGuilty - -

If not guilty as to the charge of possession with'intent to distribute heroin,

we the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the defendant; Bruce-Allen Buckner, as to

the charge of simple possession of heroin: RECBIVEE—
Guity JUL 20 201
Not Guilty SC Court of Appeals
m

May 28, 2021 Foreperson



, DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00734 After being fully advised as to my legal
D WITNESSES :

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

: The State of South Carolina
RHPD
Witnessing Officer: O C/’\I I 'h"éé_ ! ' County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS !

hereby appear in my own proper
. NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2020 person and plead guilty to the within
2020A4620300203 indictment or to

0 "a
| ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE 9 =]
: . =
) Wi‘iﬁi L VS. Defendant E by ‘52
+CTH) 9 . BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER % “ g
Forepérsoh-of Grand Jury Witness: | 74| = 8
Date: [[=[7~ DD 9T | | O
Cooe ‘ =M D
VERDICT " INDICTMENT FOR | |
\ aC C 3 . |
A POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
SO0 ' DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE ‘
g S A SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
Foreperson of Petit Jury

CDR Code: 3200
Date: 0™- 28 -0\




CERTH'IED TRUECOPY
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

202! JUNZS "AM B"IS INDICTMENT

AWD PAK [LTBH
. GLERIOF COURT
YGR]’\ CGUHT‘I’. SC :‘

At a Court of General Sessmns, 'cqnvened on November 12,- 2020, the Grand

COUNTY OF YORK

Jurors of York County present upon their cath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

The defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, dic; on or about January 17, 2020, in York |
County, South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense; deliver, pqrchase, or
otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or
purchase, or possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase
methamphetamine in viciation of the provisions of <Section 44-53-370, all in violation of

Section 44-53-375(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State: and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

Al f—

T++-DANIEL K. PORTER
“ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

e Sy e
Y ,t\ R -JU:_

fiK"

ARRACN 0 oD g



+

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

JAIL

COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS.
._BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER
AKA:
Race: White Sex: M . _._ Ape 60
DOB:"__ { SS#:

Address: Homeless .
City, State, Zip: Catawba, SC 29704

DL# SID# SC00247874

*CDL Yes 0 No 1 CMV Yes 0 No 0 Hazmat Yes 01 No [ >
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

ORIGINAL

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

A/W:

Date of Offense: :
S.C. Code §: 16-23-0500{A)
CDR Code #: 3434

JUL 20 30¢
SeNTENCECCBlnt of Appeals

& CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Violent Offense (NMT 5 YEARS &/OR $2.000)

In violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Ineluded Offense,
The plea is: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, i

00 MOST SERIOUS

D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
O Negetiated Sentenc )

O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
{CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3)
(def’s initials)

O Recommendation by the State.

< ' /?% 101574 PROSE
Daniel K. Porter, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# efendant Atrtomey for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comuitted to the BX State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of & @ onths/years- or U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the sérvice of

of §

days/months/years and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. _
PS CONCURRENTor [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: & | |

ST¥-2  mlemees

& The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.
OO The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abﬁ‘s;and Neglect

Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
pursuant to S.C. Cede §17-25-13583 53 v

SCCAR217 (04/2018)

7Tl Lo
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a'violation 0 aS'jction 16-2&2@-3};16-&5—65 omestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ?g%ﬁ % —
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ox%gr O
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing T Ordered PTUP ‘R-Ea:‘;“' e .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubfe Ser¥ice Employnrent
. =yt S e
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O L3 0
- Cat"“r o ’
O Set by SCDPPPS e AttendVoc.Rehab.OtdobCopT - v B .
May serve W/E beginning —<
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: £ Random Drug/Aleohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3%) -3 _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecitive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ iCQ pmts. of' § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) f100 $ . $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 /(
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $ Other; -]n/hi’— Ceri,
.Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Eaforce. Funding) $25 A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 5
§30-21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 b O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 Proviso requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $_ 126 any other W ,
Presiding Judge: A—,"”}
Clerk of Court/Deputy,Clerk: Davip HAMILTON Judge Code: A2 i f ianen
Court Reporter: - {éﬂ\; e Ypaiey” Sentence Date: 77 |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROEERAIF 1ED T)RUE COR'THE COURT OF GENERAL
021 JUN 25 );m 8: 1$ESSIONS FOR THE SIXTEENTH

COUNTY OF YORK JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ALY BAT ::L;Giﬁ _
. CLERK O/CQURT
STA'I“E OF SOUTH CAROLIB# COUNTY, S0Case No. 2020GS4600733

) '2020GS4600734
) 2020GS4600735
vs. )
) VERDICT FORM
BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER, ) :
)
Deféidant, ~~ )" -
) UL 20 70,
5C Court of Anpeals

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the defendant, Bruce Allen

Buckner, as to the charge of unlawful possession of a firearm:

v~ Guilty

Not Guilty

—\——¢!\-¥-I

May 28, 2021 Foreperson




DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-00735 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
RHPD . .
. Witnessing Officer: () C/L\f /Cf!"eé. . County of York . Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS . |_

hereby appear in my own prbper

person and plead guilty to the within

NOVEMBER 12, TERM 2020 P
. ' indictment or to

2020A4620300204
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE:STATE
TR L Vs, Defendant
o il '
W . BRUCE ALLEN BUCKNER
Foreperson of Grand Jury . ‘ " Witness:
Date: {| |2~ : \
VERDICT - INDICTMENT FOR '
Gty ' - )
™ ) POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A C.C.C. PLS: AND G.S.
PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT |
| - " OFFENSE 3
:—74'%—\-—_"\_5&;:‘:\: -
Foreperson of Petit Jury SC Code: § 16-23-0500(A), . .
P )

Date: o5 - pg-RoRI CDR Code: 3434




COUNTY OF YORK W02 Jun 25 A5 INDICTMENT -

DAY KAMLIOH

'SLERK OF COURT

t YORK COURTY, SC
At a Court of General Sessmns convened on Novermnber 12, 2020, the Grand

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI NZERTjHEQ TRYE COPY

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
OFFENSE

The defendant, Bruce Allen Buckner, did on or about January 17, 2020, in York
County, South Carolina, willfully and uniawfully have in his possession a firearm and/or
ammunition. Said Defendant has been convicted of a felony which is classified as a
violent crime, as defined by South Carolina Code Section 16-1-60. All in violation of 16-

23-0500(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State,-and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

Ap—

- I‘: : DANIEL K. PORTER
G ~ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

1508 Jul
aaagud o el Jg
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